From:

To: Norfolk Vanguard

Subject: Vattenfall

Date: 08 February 2019 18:26:03
Attachments: ERPCLetterDeadline3.pdf

To whom it may concern,

The attached letter was entrusted to Ms Beverley Wigg to read out at the Issue Specific Hearing

on Tuesday 5th February but that the panel had not allowed it to be read so | am submitting it as a
written representation.

With regards
Heath Brooks

Chairman
East Ruston Parish Council
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18t February 2019

The Planning Inspectorate
Blackfriars Hall

The Halls

St Andrews Plain
Norwich ~ -

To whom it may concern,

Whilst East Ruston Parish council welcome the decision to use HVDC we must emphasise that
there be no retraction of this decision. The use of HVDC is crucial to the reduction of traffic

movements through the village and of course ensures that there will be no cable relay stations
in our locality.

The following are concerns that the Parish Council have about the inevitable increase in
construction traffic, together with suggestions on how to mitigate the impact.

- The ERPC would like to be kept informed of all road closures.

- Diversions need to take account of the fact that most of the roads in the area are single
track and are used by walkers, horse riders and cyclists as well as motorised traffic and
the ERPC would want to know in detail how such roads and the parties who use them
would be protected from heavy and frequent traffic.

- Any damage to road surfaces and verges should be rectified.

- The ERPC would want to know how tourist businesses might be affected by traffic issues
and how this can be minimised.
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Heath Brooks
Chairman
East Ruston Parish Council






East Ruston Parish Council

Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer:
Mrs Kerrie Wilton
4 Lavender Court, Winterton-on-Sea
Norfolk NR29 4DG

Tel: 01493 393678 /
Email: eastrustonparishcounc
Web: :

1t February 2019

The Planning Inspectorate
Blackfriars Hall

The Halls

St Andrews Plain
Norwich -

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





